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HoosicK VALLEY CONTRACTORS, INC.
52 MELROSE-VALLEY FALLS ROAD
MeELrOosE, MY 12121
TEL. (518) 2357108 - Fax (S18) 2357424
WWW. HOOSICKVALLEY.COM

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

Change Froposal

P Saratoga Springs P.1.
rojec aratogs Springs Mo 043

Butler, Rowland, Mays
T Architects - 57 West High Street Drate: 09/16/2014
Hallsion Spa, NY 12020

Scope: Provide and Install new rubber stalr treads/risers on the existing wood treads and risers af Stair
#131. There ls 15 treads & 5 en, 75" totof

Subcontractor 5 3 887,50
DH& P- 5% 5 14438
Subtotal L 1.031.84
Mntenials L3

Equipment L

Lathar; Hours 3

(@@ 67,00 ¥ 201.00
OH & - 15% % 015
Hubtotal 5 131.15

Total 5 3263



Scott WEIE:

From: Mike Barcomb =mbarcombithoctickvaliay.coms
Sent: Waedneaday, fuly 02, 2014 .22 AM

To: Scatt Wilky

Subject! Fwd: Tread qucte

Sent from my (Phone

Begin forwmrded message:

From: Andrew Goldslager <Andrewlii@rleone, com>
Diate: June 30, 2014, 11:536:47 AMEDT

To: 'Mike Barcomb' <mbarcombimihoosicky 111 5

Subject: Tread guote

Mike,

Please accept tha fallowing price per lineal foot for Raised Gircular Design, visually impared, nubber stalr
tresds and risers.

38,50 por lineal foar®
* Must be purchased in full carions, 3 treads per carton

Price axcludes fioor prep, remaovals, final cleaning and maisture mitigation —

Anidrew Goldslagar q ﬂ"ﬁq‘
Rachester Finoring Resource o

Senior Vice Presidan] G'u ELJJ

Matinnal Sales Manager
518 435.0600 Office
518 028-1156 Cel



